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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 12:43 PM
To: 'Meyerhofer, Kelly'
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: RE: FOIA for correspondence on school start times
Attachments: Start Times Emails_Redacted.pdf

Kelly: 
 
E‐mails regarding start times are attached. The BCSD searched for the terms “start time” or “start times” within the body 
of an e‐mail and within an attachment to an e‐mail which was sent to or from Dr. Moss and from or to any member(s) of 
the Beaufort County Board of Education, to include former member Patricia Felton‐Montgomery, between Jan. 1, 2017 
through Dec. 31, 2017. The BCSD has redacted information of a personal nature where the public disclosure of such 
constitutes an unreasonable invasion of personal privacy pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. 30‐4‐40(a)(2), and information 
which may violate FERPA.  
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

 
From: Meyerhofer, Kelly [mailto:kmeyerhofer@islandpacket.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:37 PM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: FOIA for correspondence on school start times 

 
Yes, using the search term "start time" or "start times."  
 
On Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 11:04 AM, Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> wrote: 

Kelly‐ 

  

To clarify, you are seeking only correspondence to or from Dr. Moss and from or to any member(s) of the Beaufort 
County Board of Education, to include former member Patricia Felton‐Montgomery, between Jan. 1, 2017 through Dec. 
31, 2017 using the search term "start time(s).” Is that accurate? 

  

Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 










































































































































































































